_;;B._M; l REF: ileclRo1€3t 3 lwm e
Suvegor - ' ENT (OfMice)

From (Pasony __ Yaren Tan of el Date/Time: ﬁ\f\‘k\amﬂ
Estiunated Cost: Bill w; .
OD+FPHVSTTP RES/ OD BES /EVA /INV I MY I C5

To lispeas Vehicle No:___SHD BECA B trured;

at Workghop mls Tel; .

Policy Ne: Claim No: &HE@&EDI*MFEHKIK‘G‘KT

Sum Inswed; _ Exeess: =

D.OA 0

Make of Vb : 0. Ek;ﬂg "
CA | REVY | REP. | REV 24 HRS 10D, Endomenend: _
_ Date/Time . Person Contacted: - .. . VehicleINLOTUT
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Catherine _Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto) <Janicelee@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 17 September, 2018 10:54 AM

To: KARENTAN@MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.SG; assignments

Ce: Christine Tay Siew Hway; Fauzy Bin Mokhtar; Roger How Keen Meng; Tan Pei Wei;
SUR

Subject: FW: URGENT NEW ASSIGNMENT - SHDG5678- FIRE ON 06/092018 - MSECT REF:
D1BOOG7OTMFSH/IY/KT LKK REF: TBA (NEW MATTER)

Attachments: SAS (SHDB5678) pdf

Bear Karen,
Thank you for your email,

Dear Assignment Team,
Kindly assist.

Thank you,

Dest Respnrdy,
sammice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consualtants Pte Lid

Fhone: fi256-3561 | email: janicelee@likauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bk 51, Paya Ui Tndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1. #nz-235 | Blan8aaz)

From: Karen Tan [mailto:karentan@msfirstcapital.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 10:32 AM

To: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

Ce: Christine Tay Slew Hway <christine_tay@cdgtaxi.com.sg>; Fauzy Bin Mokhtar <fauzy@sparkcarcare.coms: Roger
How Keen Meng <rogerhow@cdge.com.sg>; Tan Pei Wei <tanpw@cdge.com.sg>

Subject: URGENT NEW ASSIGNMENT - SHDE5678- FIRE ON 06/092018 - MSEC! REF- D18006707MFSH/IY/KT LKK REF:
TBA (NEW MATTER)

Dear Sirs/Madam,

The above taxi caught fire on 06/09/2018.
Kindly assist to investigate into the matter.
Taxi is grounded at 59 Loyang Drive,

Kindly contact Fauzy@ 62148319 (copied-in) if you need any other information.

A copy of our driver's report is attached.

Best Regards,

Kartn Tawn
Motor Claims Dept



MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road #16-01 City House Singapore 068877 | DID : 6507 3582 | Fax No.
1 6507 3849 | C Regn. No. 195000106C
A Hember o W&ME'WUP
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RACT M A0 | CominsDeitm Engimegnng Pie Lid - Loyang
ENTHY DATE & TIME: 0TORR018 D835
HLIEMITTED BY: fussesj 5o ¥ i

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Ploaao repor cormeatly he delails of the accident o spead up (he ciims procass.

2. This Form muai ke compksted by the Policvhalder andior the Authonsed Driver

3 Wlermabion provided miest e as fruthiul @nd seclcale is goasible, ARy wilhul misrepraseniaban or eithokfing of malarsl faclia miey allow nsurance comprness &
rpaifeats policy shiliy

4. The issus and accopianes of (hes Fomm by imsursnos companiess & il e sgmdiisson of policy by on (e part of he \muiEnee coimngans

5, Any lalso reporting may be feferred to the Police for Imvestigation.

& This repont will ba forsarded by, the insurers of fon GUA Reconds Manageamant Centre established &y the Ganamal Inaumncn Assocation. of Bingagsome (G Tor
archiving and (hal copien ol this rapart Will, Jor o fes, a made availabie upon agpication by inlerasied partios

7. By the lndosrmant of this repor (o the imsurers, you hereby consant o ths archivieg of this repor st the canten and 1o capies of tha repon Saing made svallabs
aforesnid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date OFf Raporn 07/08/2018 D&:35

Date Of Acciden! OB/OX2018 13:45

Exact Location Of Accident PIE(TUAS) BENDEMEER ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SHDA567E

insured/Policyholder

Name O Registerad Owner COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD
Co Reag No 188303821R

Emall Address FLEETSAFETY@CDETAX].COM SG
Mobile Phons No

Allernative Phone No OFFICE-65508T68

Vehicle Particulars

Manufscturer HYLINDA|

Muoclel 40

Exact Purppse for which vehicle was baing used al
timre of accldent

Ara you claiming under your own insurance policy NO
for repair to your vahicia?

[f Mo, Pleass stale action o be taken REPDRTING ONLY

Vehicle Catagory TAXI

Insurance Company

Name of insurance Company MS FIRST CARITAL INSURANCE LTD
Typa Of Coverage THIRD PARTY FIRE ANDIOR THEFT
Flest Policy YES

Palicy Numbaer 0-18088836MFSH

Cover Nots Numbar

Drriver

Mame of Drivar TAY CHOR KWEE

MNRIC No SD103308E

Date OF Birth 16111854

Oecupation OUTDOOR

Date OF Driving Pass 160211873

Ciriving Experiance 45 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS

Gender MALE

Mabiile Mumbor (LOCAL) +65-87 327675

Fax Number
Cantact Mumber
EMail Address KWEETAYZ308@GMAIL COM

Poga 1 ol 25



Address BLK 574A WOODLANDS DRIVE 16 #11-730
Postoodis 131574

Was driver an amployes of the Insured's Company NG

If No, Relationship of tha Driver with the Insured  OTHER - TAX DRIVER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own =

Vehicle .

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicks -

Type Of Accidant FIRE, EXPLOSION OR LIGHTNING
o - RIAS
Road Surface DRY

Wm mrhumm whiuhmwl'mlh this acoident?
I'hlmblfuﬂlhiﬂlll Involvad In the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other matenial or property damaged?

| have besn approached by unknown persan(s)
solicitingiolfering scciden! claims essistance.

Numiber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passanger 1

Passenger 2 NAME: .=

Was the aceident raported 1o the palice? YES

If Yas, Please stale which Police Station

POLICE STATION NAME [OTHER] WOODLANDS EAST N.P.C
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

1 ¥es against whom?

PLS REFER TO ATTACHED / POLICE REPORT : J/20180906/2181

Are acoldent phatos avallable for attachment? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?  NO
Was thers any sudio recorded? NO

Page 2ol 28



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

1. Please report commactly e detalls of the sceident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Farm mist b8 £g al s

no

3, informatian provided must be as truthful and pecurata s popsible: Any witful misreprasentation or withholding of mraaterinl
Facts mayallow Indirarice companies to fepugisty pollcy Hability,

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies i not an admission of paficy lskility on the: part of te insurance

wL W St G Sy B

& 3k e STIBE e LivE i O LR STV S

6. Tha report will be fotwarded by thie insursrs of th GIA Recgrds Monegement Centre estabBshed by the Gineral fnsurancs
paspciation of Singepore [GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will lor a fee be made avaiiabla upan application by
Interasted parthes, '

7. By the lodgimental this raport ta the ingurers, you hereby consent 1o thi urﬂwh;dﬂlls report al the centre and to copies of
the report bising made available afaresald

#. Consent undst the Personal Dita Protection Act (PDPA]
| understand, scknowledgs, agme and cansent that:

[a] Wy Issurer, iy workshap-and the Gensral Insurance Assaclation of Singapors (*Gia”) may/ure permitted to collect, use,
disclose and//or process my personal deta/personal Information sat cut In this Horm) and any oiber parsansf infarmatian
provided-by me or possessed by my Insurer {collectively tha “Personal Infarmation”) pnd disclose and transfar such
parsons) Information to all invurar(s) who haye insurad vahicle(s) jewinhve bn this mecident {all ineurer(y) whe have insured
vinhiclels) fnvolved In this accident shall be collectively reférred 1o a5 the “Insurers”}, the Insurers’ lawyersfiaw firme, the
Monetary Authority of Singapors and any relevant government agency/authority {such as the police), lor the purpose(s)
afs !

(I} processing handiing sid/for dealing with my chaims inclading the sttlernant of the clalms and any necessary
invastigatinns relating to the clalme;

l!l'l imatigating the sccldent and/or my clalme:
{71} earying out and/or dealing with my Ingtructians ot responding to any engulres by me;

(I administaring my slaims {incuding the mailing of cormspondance, statements, involces, fIports ot noticss 1o me,
wihith mﬂdimﬁnmﬁmmi dita abeut me to Hring about delivery of the same as well a5.on the
eaterngl cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

iv} complying with-appiicable lgw in sdministering, prosessing, handling and/or dealing with my clalms.[collectively the
“Purposes’]

{b)  afl irsureris) who have insured vehica]s) involved in this sccident and the Insdnees Tnwyerrs/Tan Titms, may/are permitted
to cpllact, uve, diclose and/or process my Persanal Infermation Tar one or mate of the sbovi Putposes: and

le} my Personal Infosration ray/cin be disclesad by any of the nsurers vl GIA to their third party service providers ot
agentsfinchuding their awyersflaw firma), which may be sited putside of Singepore, for one o more of the shove Purposes. !

[d)  my Pecsonal information will sy b ollscted and used ta compila clasms history for the purpose of fraud dataction,
irvestigation and managemant in present and all future clalms,

[2] the infarmation so colizcied under (d) above may be shared [ discloted:

{i) tosll msurers and/or any other third parties that assiit If pvaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
raplutizrs, law enforcement and governmant sgencies as ressonrably yenuirad for the puiposes stated, or

fif) for complying with requirements under any regulations, liwa or court ordéns.

COMEGAT TRANSPUORTAYION PTE LTD
L0 REC NO 19720T3NA j N /
ﬂf 3 0% ,.;awt{i %{ l’ (f.

Palicyholders Signanars Cithnr's mnﬂm Reparting Contra Perfbiiiars tre
Dt & Time: {if dirivar b not the policyholder] Name: -
Dt & Tirman HH‘!_HTIH Ne:

THANRAE ShatohPantam, V3 $
O il
_ #

Page 3ol 35



Skeatch Plan Pg. 2

" SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE E‘IHCUHEI’A.HCE‘S OF THE ACCIDENT

O 1] o dmf 135p€ I MM

MwhmwﬁwJMm

ﬁ’efg_ﬁ‘ww (o M—-M Scpf, Tale 4

Anbilance. veve  af gﬁ Mo Servepn - L

5 malke '/%%‘u.,

Mh. maﬁ

%wzg Wﬂ ,_,;;f

DECLARATION
/'\We declare the foregomg particulars ace true in svery respact

COMFQIRT Tﬁ_ﬁﬂm"‘ﬂﬂfﬁ'l IOM PTE LY
L o B Uit 0k ¢

249/

L] il
Policyhoider's Signalise Driver's Signatil pporting Cenre Parsannel's Signetule
Bate & Time: [if driwer is not the palicyheldst) Mamie
Date & Time! MEICSEIN Mo,

Eamiade Shetehddanl oVl

¥
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POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

HIECRIVIE
v U 7 OSEP auid
T 0 S A
=y /2018080642 181
; BOLG | tol2
POLICE REPORT (NP2089) Repart No, Ji20180808/2181
Palice Station Of Origin
Woadiands East N.P.C.
3 Woodlands Drive 83 SINGAPCRE 737820
Tl No: 1800-7679808
DatelTime Report Made Wide Repart No: Station Diary Mo,
05/09/2018 21,59 S— — 158
Name Of Informant iAddress
TAY CHOR KWEE WPT BLK 574A WOODLANDS DRIVE 18 #11-730
SINGAPORE 731574
ID Type/ ID No. Contact No.
NRIC NO / S0103308E Home/Office Maobile
§7327675
Natioradily Email Address
SINGAFORE CITIZEN
Oceupation Sex pﬂ& Date of Birth  |Race
Taxi drver Male 3 16/11/1854 hinese
Institution/Schoal Nama Language
Data/Time OF Incident Location Of Incident
080852018 13:45 PAN-ISLAND EXPRESSWAY SINGAFORE
PIE just after Kallang Bahru exit, near MOM Services
[Centre
Brief details.

On 06/08/2018 at about 1345hrs, | was driving my taxi (SHD85678) along PIE (Tuas) as | was heading
towards Potong Pasir with my wife and cousin. At the traffic light near Ministry of Manpower Services
Centre, | stopped as the traffic light was red.

Suddenty, thers is smoke coming out from the engine of my taxl. After that, my taxi suddenly caught fire.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Repgrt: Signature Of Informant:
J/ EISEN MAH SHI YAO _ /

v

Signature OF Interpreter, DalefTime: ’
Mot applicable: O08/09/2018 21:50
Officer In-Charge Of Case, Classification Of Case:

J{ Jurong Police Divislonal Investigation Branch /
Insp LIM EN TECK, SHERWIN
Contact No.: 87810000

Authertication Stamp

Wi
i ] d F -

| 457 /
| L b

i

Page 5 of 25



POLICE REPORT Pg, 2

TR TR

: 20f2
POLICE REPORT (NP299) CONTINUATION OF REPORT Report No. J20180808/2181

'3

! llni.r \\*-Ir .l" L~

&7 .
";L.\{}l"'{%f'k g L gy o ( !

My wife called 285 for SCDF. . s g

After a short while, the SCOF arrived along with the Palice and ambulance. The tow truck also came afier
that. SCDF managed to put out the fire, and no one was injured. My taxi was towed to Loyang.

| reported to GomforiDelGro company about the incident, and they advised me 1o lodge a police report so

that they can do their follow-up. gvi r_'f .
f _JI_ L rlrh {1 *’“.J! )l-*lgk. i i
: Al O J 'K {. F r a
R\ RVET b '(rr'.-';*-a-"l o i 2 k¢ A
Ty ’ .
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g, e Wt LG ST “
- 5l o I o i
) ’ [ pemAL — -
. |.__.'|,".?I"-| L,. ..x'[" I L"'EI{ fl. :l " r v - ‘] < L I . _|- = ||,-1.I_ ]H_}‘ :fl.i-".r.r'
) —u Wit = ) -+, I.:j{ J
S liaa lmey JCDE dakete G - I e
n 'tr ,.s' o @ :J e e P <3 b oy
- L aid O . — Mg
| { 4] -ii_,..-‘( _: T‘ | ’I,*'Ihi LS LA L. ’ -
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i Wo tall LA ﬁ“"..l =ald T e
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- D14 ke tatlony o *m-h 5 ;H W | I m«f‘ﬁ-fn ad i (as
LS - (1O v g ez
. - e LanC Jlon
Signalute Of Officer Recording The Report.  © Signature Of Informant, s gron
J I EISEN MAH SHI YAD 0.{
Sigriature Of Interpreter: DatelTime: I
NEtawﬁcaHa ' |CB/08/2018 21:58 ‘i "
LA
Cfficer In-Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case: g As A
i Branch / ; : ' e
.II nl:a gulzminN Izaal]iutalnna! Invﬂaﬂgaliun 4 w_,'n,u :5"' o w
et No.. 67610000 WJ\” ’
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Accident Photo




Accldent Photo
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
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Addendum Sheet Pg. 1

GEMERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
GEMERAL & MaiTies iy F18-00 Slhgapaoe 0LUTH0
WE Tl {08 234 0000 Fax fE5) E224 0030
Giperaring Moors | Monday to Friday, 05001700
PECONTR Bl SEWT CEWTRE WP SEESSOUIDGE /1T Reg. Me M0t 7713

IMPORTANT NOTE: Please submit the completed Addendum form to the same Authorised Reporting Centre
with whomyou submitted the Original Reoort.
ADDENDUM
(A} PARTICULARS OF PERSON MAKING THE AMENDMENTS:
Original Report No ; __MCDB18115826 Vehicle Registration No; __ SHOBS678
N Bja stewnin hitic) : _ TAY CHOR KWEE MRIC/FIN/PasspartNe < SO103308E
shiche Owner) (*) Please delete asappropriate
Address . BLK 5744 WOODLANDE DRIVE 18 #11-730 singapore( 731574 )
Contact {Tel) - Mobile Na.
Emall Address
Dateof Accident @ 0B/08/2018 Timeof Accident: _ 13145

Placoof Accldent  : PIE(TUAS) BENDEMEER ROAD
InsurancaCompany: _ MS First Capital Insurance Lid

(8){ ADDITIONALINFORMATION JAMENDMENTS:

I hawe made a report on the above mentioned acaident and would like to include additional information or
maka rhe following amendments:

Upload Police Report : J/20180906/2181

%&’L

Polleyhalder / Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Persannel’s Signsture
Date: ‘Name:

NRIC/FINND.: YD

o 07.08.2018

Page 25 5125



Si2F 2018 Mall - umanibm@Eicdos. com sg
+ Downioad X e email |
Oate; is.i:.:lnl TART SERVICE HISTORY Re: SHDES67B- FIRE ON 06/092018 - MSFCI
Tame: 18:1H:10
YTisniE REF: D18006707TMFSH/JY/KT LKK REF: TBA
e G A e e (NEW MATTER)
;;;;I::;E';;:"T;T.H,MI {B2:3408  Time Out: @F.00. 7818 /
i34 00 i . v
Renariks: ( RMW BATTERY.CSK ) C lff“ ID:_ET:R 2
lob Card Nos: JS1IISER  Type: TC Ddometir Meading: .
n Faway fin Mabiie: »8 apnp o
) HANGE
__Tfﬁﬂ_f____f SHOGGOTE - Serviice His. P
N PESCRIPTION Liua
oTy
Domerlaad v 1o Gralrtes - CorpfortDeiles: Lorperamen Lompfed
b (IS8 EATTERY A55Y ASOT6LEH 1IVBRAH :
1.000 Fac Hi Fauzy
- .. . Please rofer to attached.
ﬂ}ﬂiﬂi';;r"n.u.um f15:49:80  Time Dut: 29.03.2018 ! L T Chilk
170447 _ Snp' Brvisor
Hesarks: ( et PMIT4/05 2008 ime. 14100 i R )
iob Card Nos: GRITSESGE  Type: 1F  Odometer Resdiag: Senoko (Taxi Maintenanice)
A5, 558 6r57 8762
P/ PROBLER. REPDATED
HI3 HYURDAT I-40 QOCCING 3 .
ISP PRE-VICOM ENSPECTION From: Fauzy Bin Mokitar
14,5 Unerearsiage Nolsy - Front Suspensien Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 11159 AM
7: . f
17.3 Miper glads/Wather Rt oW
L] Machanic Team Repair = Wap VYoke Hea mmmmmﬂmmmm Roger How Kenn Meng:
’ ] Jutran Bla Mo Mo iikayte cem, Doy Lim Puiy N
i o TET R LA - Mong Leang Tech Subject: ke SHOBSE76- FIRE ON 05/092018 - MSFCI REF:
CASDDGTOTMFSH/ITY/ET LEK REF: TBA (MNEW MATTER]
MATERTAL CHAMGED
P S —— H-H.ll'l'k
w:.u DESTRIPTION Surveyor reguest for the last 6 months sevicing records:
1 {ALL}(EURO IV)"ENGIME OIL 7 SYN SAE Sk3@
5308 L ) Regards
2 T40UC 011 FILTER ﬁﬂ- Makhtst
1.000 EaC ;
3 I40VE FILFER-ATA CLEASER Tai Crash Repair / ComfortBelgro Engineering Phe Lid
1,008 EAC Oif:62148319 / Fan: 65468156
. TN CARIN FILTER AS5Y-AIN
1.080 FAC
s 140WC DEESEL FUEL FILTER
1.000 EAC . — — —— ———— _——— =
'L TAMVE/ TONID WIPER BLADE 15'{m*} Fram: Faury Bin Mokbitar
1 EAC
7 T40VE/ TONTQ WIPES BLADE 257 (DETVER) Sent: Tuesday, 25 September 2018 11:50.56 AM
1.900 EAC _ To: Dorig Lim Puay Not
8 washer, M1aln 55 (M6) € Christine Ty Slew Mway. Tan Pl Wei, Roger How Keen Meng.
L‘:. il Bolt, e, 55 (MEx30) m?ﬂmﬁmm mm:m u: mmtm:ﬁ
1.0 EAC mlh JB 4 |
18 wst,Flange,GI (M8) CLA006T0TMFSH/IV/KT LKK REE: THA (NEW MATTER]
1.088 EAC
11 ﬂihl'q‘ﬂ_'lr‘|5! -] Hi Dioéis,
1.088 GAC
12 (146 EIT0VNESTLAVE TVEE 105/60R1E BRI Pease refer emall below LEK surveyor requested net book value
1.008
13 T40WC **PULLEY - DAMPER
1.00@ EaC ;
1 TAEVE ARM COMPLETE-FR LN RH m“;m"
1.008 EaC Faury Mokhtar
1 Ta0VE ORIVE SHAFT ASSY RH (LONG) Taxl Crash Repair / ComforiDelgro Engineering Pte Lid
LN A Off 62148319 [ Fax-A5468156
BEMARES
N DESCRIPTION
1 HMIY - &0,D00 ™ S LS ___—
e e e e e R e e e e e e e i e el Feom: Naz (LKKAUt0) <Naz@kkauto com>
Serviced om:  BR.BALIELS J BPEI17ILS)  Time Qut: 87.84.7008 / :ttm:;““mmm o
ff: 178 Fauzy Mokhtar
Ramarks: ( Tyre Damage Pay 7mm -150933 ) Subject: Re: SHDG5678- FIRE ON 06/092018 - MSFCI REF:
Job Card Mos; SOZT92621 Type: 20 Odomster Reaging: mmﬁfn LYK HEF: THA [NEW MATTER)
> .



262018
= Downlond
- i wAlmmEe ), e e g
i Mechanic Teas Repiir < Yap Yoke s
Q O TEST MY LAT - HMong Lesng Tech

MATERTAL mumn

T ESERIFTION
gy
3 (ALL) [EUMD IV)"EMGINE OIL F SYN SAE SWE0
% me L
4 IaavC DIL FTLTER
1.0l EAC
3 TAOVT “SENSOR - LAMBOS
1.00E [AC )
a Taavi/10M10 WIPER DLADE 267 (DRIVER)
1.006 EAC
FEMARES
™ BESCHIPTION
1 MI& - 28 oo@ KM
S«ar'-vind enr  I7.00.200A F 12:20008 i Outc 3796200
15 @3N
Wearks: | Mext PM- 137083018 time-15:00 ]
Job Card Mos: OOIN1IEEY  Type: IF Odometer Feading:
495,439
Py PROALEM REFORTED
Hin HYLhCAD T-40 DOCEING S
8.4 nine Check Light (8
1.1 Lighting - External
HR Mechanlic Team Kepair = Ng Kok Fei
Qc QO TEST WV LAY - Leong Thee Esong

M‘I"II-IM CHAMGED

"o DESCHIPTION
qrv
) {ALLELRD IW)"ENGINE OIL F SYN SaE 5600
5108 |
b TAOVC O1L FILTEN
s _
3 [IAB/EZI0)WESTLARE TYRE 285/80R16 #P26
1008 PC .
4 TAOVY ARK COMPLETE-FR Ll /LM
1.8 EAC
CETT T3S
o DESCRIPTION
2 HIS -+ 108 000 KM
Sevlced on: 19871818 15:@:8E  Time Out: I85.07.2008 J
15:51:1%
Ramarks: ( Engine Moisy b
304 Cord Mog: 680B4322% Typw: 3€ Odemetar Meading:
S, 354

FIUBRDELEN REPOITED

#.4 Motharical Teas Eepair - Mg Kok Fed

8.1 Ergine Molsy

o QC YESE MY LAT - Lsong Chee Eeong

MATERTAL CHAMGED

-_;ﬂ-l““"““nﬁc-“ RIFTIDN

qry
1 (ELL) (EURG TV ERGINE OIL F SYN SaE 5U38

L
i T40VC BRACKET ASSY-EMGINE NTG

1.908 EAC
3 14GvC CIVER ASSY: ROCKER

1,588 EAC 1
& HYUNDAT INZECTOR GASHET(33818-27008)

Mail - jumanibmitdedge com.sg
b 4

THichiz wrrad

Re: SHD6567B- FIRE ON 06/092018 - MSFCI
REF: D18006707MFSH/JY/KT LKK REF: TBA
(NEW MATTER)

Lam Tow Chik

wemprilay iS4 PIA

Faury Bn Mothier, «§ more ¥

& & |

SHIDESETE -
i1

Service Mis

Oowrnogd  Liew 1o Do Devw - ol | DG Carpraradion Limeiing

HI Faury

Flegse refer to attachad,

wLarm Tow Chik

Saipervisor

Benoko (Taxi Mainterance)
BIST R762

From: Faugy Bin Mokhtar

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 11:59 AM
Tot Lym Tow Chik

€e: Christine Ta Shew Hway; Tan Pal Weed Roger How Keen Meng,
vl Bin Mascting N @ kkayute comy; Ooeks Lim Puay Nel
‘Subject: fe: SHOGEETH- FINE ON 06/092018 - MSFCTRER
DAADOEINTRAFSHTY/RT LK REF: THA (WEW MATTER)

HiLam,
Surveyar request for the @st B monihs- ssividing reconds:

Hest Regards,

Fousy Mokhtar

Taxd Crash Repair / ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd
Of:62148319 [ Fax:G5468156

Fromi: Faury Bin Makhia

Sent: Tuesdiy, 25 September 2018 11°53:56 AM

To: Dons Lim Puay Nai

mmmmwmmm foger How Lein MEng,
Jurman] Bin Matoding Nard@tikato com; Lem Tow Chik

Subject: Fw: mﬁ?ﬁ FIRE ON 06/092018 - MSFCI REF:
DAROOETOTMESHAN/KT LXK HEF: THA [NEW MATTEH)

‘Hi Doris,
Pleasa refer email below LXK surveyor requested el Dook value

Best Regards,

Fauzy Mokhtar

Taxi Crash Repalr / ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Lid
Off:62148310 / Fax 65468156

Fromy: Nag (LEKAGo] <Map@ikkaito coms

Sant: Tusidiy, 25 Seplember J018 11/33

To: Fauzy Bin WMokhtar

‘Subject: Re: SHOES678- FIRE ON 06/092018 - MSFO) REF
DASOUGTOTMESH/ /KT LEK REE- TBA (NEW MATTER)

m



QI2EL R Mall - jurmarbmDedge com sy
# Downloai X Mg emal =
o™ DESCRIFTION
r Re: SHD6567B- FIRE ON 06/092018 - MSFCI
REF: DIM?H?MFSHHWKT LKK REF: TBA
..................... (NEW MATTER)
Servicsd oni  03.00.2008 / 10:00:08  Tise Out: 02.88.28i8 /
:::h:l { Erginm Dverhaul y | Lam Tow Chik & Hy|w
Job Card MNos:  ERIBSIEDS Type: JC Ogometer Reacing: . ettty i3 P
504 o8y Faury #6n Mokdvar +6 more @

P/ PROBLEN HEPDRTED

E.5 Smoicy Exhajat
s Engine Overhaul
1.1 = Ewtmrnal
11 Stmaring Nolsy
4.0 Mechariical Tesm Repale - Mg Kok Fel
15.5 Undercarriage Moisy - Front fuspension
o G TEST Bv LaAT - Hong Leong Teck
mmm MD

N mm:muu
ary

1 THIVC “~CAMSHAFT ASSY-LH
1.0 EAL

F T4E8WE MGUTTE- T/ (HATN
1.000 TAL

1 TINT 0 RING:FUEL INIECTOR
4,008 Eal

a TAOVE “SUUARE RING[B]-FUEL INDECTOR
4,000 EAC

1 HIUNDAL INJECTOR GASWET(3381E-27000)
4,000 EAC

£ T4IVE COMPLETE ENGINE A55Y
L0 EAT _

? I4NVC ~ACHATH SPROCKET - CAMSHAET
F.oimE EAC

E IEBVE = CHAIN SPROCKET-INJECTION PP
1.080 EAL

& THEVT “CHATN: SPROCKET-CRANKSHART
1.p088 EaC

] I&DVE “CHATN- TIMING
1,008 EAL

5 | T4NT TCHAIN-HIGH PRESSURE PUMP
1,008 EAL

> | T40V, ~OUIDE-T/CHAIN
.0 EAL

13 TARNC “LEVER-TIMING CHMAIN
1.0 EAL _

it TAOVE #UEVIE-TINING CHATH
L0900 EAC

iy T4ENE “GASKET-CYLINDEN HEAD
5.600  pAr

6 TSONT GASKET-TINTNG CHAIN CASE UFP
.08 EAC .

7 T4NG ASSY-CAM FOLLOWER AHORT
16,808 EAC - o

4 | 14DV, ADJUSTER ASSY-MOCKEN ARM LATH
16, B0W  EAC _

19 T4VE “MOSE -OTL COOLER RETURM
1.680 EAL

K TV “PIFE &55Y-F.G. W CDOLER TN
3000 FAc

s | {IR0/SO0MATA) ““=GASKET STLITON (&5-75)*
i.oBe  EAC )

i T4V PUME ARSY-CDOLANT
1.8E EAL ) |

b | 14T “~INIECTON ASSY.FUEL
4,088 EAC

' 1 T4050NV2 SEALJOIL KRR CRANNSHAET
i.me EAC

%5 T40VC OIL FELTEN
1,050 BAL

i) T4y ~0-NING-EGR COOLER
1,080 EAC )

b3 | J4NC ~TEMSIONER ASSY
16508 EAC
BEMARES

1N GESCRIPTLION

4

SHDO5GTE - Senvich His g
L

Upreeriomd  Larey i Dealere - (ot Dyhom Lotgarats Lusvied

Hi Faugy
Plagse refer o attathed,

Lsim Torw Chik

Supervisor

Senoko (Taxi Mainterance)
6757 8762

From: Faury Bin Mokhiar

sear: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 11559 AM

To: Loy Tow, Chik

n:mmmmm Tan Pel Wei; Roger How Keen Meng.
:mmmﬂnumm Naeilkdagts com: Borks Lim Pusy Nol
Subject: fle: SHOSSHTE- FIRE DN 06002018 - MSFCI AEF:
D1BOOSTOTMESH/TYKT LKK REF: TR (NEW MATTER)

Hi Lam,
Surveyor request fof the st § months sefvicing reconds:

Best Regards,

Faury Mokhtar

Taxi Crash Ropair / ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off- 62148319 / Fax 65468156

‘From: Faury Bin Mokhiar

Sent: Tuesdiy, 25 September 2018 115356 AM

To: Doris Lim Puay Noi .

Cex Chalsting Tay Stew Hway, Thin Pel Wisi, foget Row Keen Meng:
Harmlini fin Nasidlng Mg i Hdautn. com; Lem Tow CHik
Subject: Fw: SHDES678- FIRE ON (6/092018 - MSFO) REF!
DIBCOGTOTMESH/IN/KT LEK HEF: TRA [NEW MATTER)

Hi Dorls,
Piease refer emall below LK suirveyor requested nel Dok valus

Fausy Mokhtar
Taxt Crash Repair / ComfortDelgro Engineering Pt= Lid
O:R2128319 / Fax: 65468156

From: Naz (LERAutD) <Mazibikkauto cams

Sent: Tuesduy, 25 September 201811733 A

Toe Faury Bin Mikhtar

Subject: Re: SHOES67E- FIRE ON D6/(RI2018 - MSFC) AEF;
DIBOOSTOZMFSH/IY/KT LER REF- TBA [NEW MATTER)

M'Ips mmm mmmwwmmmwm

L



W26/ 2018 Mail - jurmanibmiiicdge.oom. sg

SN DESCRIPTION

Serviced oni 17.88.2018 / 14:17:00 Time Out: 17.@8.20818 / 15:25:11
Remarks: ( +INSP+Next PM-27/89/281E time-99:38 )
Jegb Card Nos: GB2BAR@3IGE Type: 1P Odometer Reading: 816,559

PM/PRCBLEM REPORTED

H16 HYUNDAT 1-48 DOCKING 6
Heaa Mechanic Team Repair - Koh Nian Kha
(o] QC TEST BY LAT - Leong Chee Keong

MATERIAL CHANGED

————————————————

SN DESCRIPTION Qry
r (ALLY(EURD IVM)MENGINE OIL F SYN SAE SW3e S5.3e8 L
2 I48VC OIL FILTER 1.a88 EAC
3 T4BVC FILTER-AIR CLEANER 1.986 EAC
a T14BVC CABIN FILTER ASSY-AIR 1.860 EAC
5 140VC DIESEL FUEL FILTER 1.008 EAC
6 140VC PAD KIT-FR DISC BRAKE 1.868 EAC
7 T4BVC MOTOR-RADIATOR COOLING FAN 1.0080 EAC

REMARKS

SN DESCRIPTION
5 HIG - 128,088 KM

.................................................................................

Serviced an; 06.99.2018 / 13:45:80 Time Out: #0.00.0802 / PB:00:28
Remarks: ( 0D 26.89.18 - FIRE CASE INVESTIGATION )
Job Card Nos: 385289519 Type: OO0 Odometer Reading: 8

Serviced on: ©6.99.2818 / 15:92:26 Time Out: 96.99.2018 / 16:@8:17
Remarks: ( ARC TOW-FIRE CASE )
Job Card Nos: 385209613 Type: Z1 Odometer Reading: 8

hitlps /loutiook office comiowal Prealm=cdge. com sghamp exsvurl=1Aamplicc=10338ampmodur=Dapath=lattachmanilightbox

m
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